The Newton Community School District will do whatever it takes to ensure all students learn to **think**, **innovate**, and **succeed**.

## **Newton Community School Board of Education Regular Board Meeting**

E. J. H. Beard Administration Center 1302 First Avenue West Newton, IA 50208

June 12, 2017 – 6:30 PM

www.newtoncsd.org

www.facebook.com/NewtonCSD

## **AGENDA**

- I. Call to Order Travis Padget, President
- II. Roll Call Christine Dawson, Recording Secretary
- III. Communications Bob Callaghan, Superintendent
  - A. Girls Golf State Recognition
  - B. Girls Soccer State Recognition
  - C. Girls Tennis State Recognition
  - D. Iowa High School Musical Theatre Awards
  - E. Ruth DenHartog Teaching in Taiwan
  - F. Iowa Youth Straw Poll (BMS) Tyler Stewart
- IV. Consent Agenda Travis Padget, President (Action Item)
  - A. Agenda
  - B. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting May 22, 2017
  - C. Open Enrollments
- V. Human Resources Update Bob Callaghan, Superintendent (Action Item)
  - A. Certified Personnel
  - B. Classified Personnel
- VI. Open Forum Travis Padget, President
- VII. Public Hearing (6:45 PM) High School Parking Lot Re-Surface Project
- VIII. Superintendent's Report Bob Callaghan, Superintendent
  - A. Congressman Dave Loebsack Visit May 31, 2017
  - B. Berg Middle School Ground Breaking Ceremony June 2, 2017
  - C. Current Student Information
    - 1. Enrollment Summary
    - 2. Attendance Data
    - 3. Transiency Report
  - **IX. Learning, Leadership, and District Business** Bob Callaghan, Superintendent and Gayle Isaac, Board Secretary & Director of Business Services
    - A. Consider Approval of the High School Parking Lot Re-Surfacing Project Construction—Bob Callaghan, Superintendent and Gayle Isaac, Director of Business Services (Action Item)

- B. Consider Acceptance of Abatement Bids for Berg Middle School Bob Callaghan and Jack Suttek, Maintenance Supervisor (Action Item)
- C. Consider Setting the Graduation Date for the Class of 2018 Bob Callaghan and Bill Peters, NHS Principal (Action Item)
- D. Consider Approval of the 2017 2018 Newton High School Student Handbook Bob Callaghan and Bill Peters, NHS Principal (Action Item)
- E. Consider Approval of the 2017 2018 Elementary Student Handbook Bob Callaghan and Jolene Comer, Emerson Hough Principal (Action Item)
- F. Consider Approval of Special Inspection Services for Berg Construction Bob Callaghan and Gayle Isaac (Action Item)
- G. Consider Setting a Public Hearing for the Purchase of Technology Equipment Including Replacement of 1:1 Devices and Purchase of Interactive Instructional Technology (June 26, 2017 6:40 PM) Bob Callaghan and Gayle Isaac (Action Item)
- H. Consider Setting a Public Hearing for the Construction of a Softball Field (June 26, 2017 6:45 PM) Bob Callaghan and Gayle Isaac (Action Item)
- I. Discussion Regarding a Draft Policy Dealing with Past Due Food Service Accounts Gayle Isaac (Discussion Item)
- J. Consider Approval of an Agreement between Drake University Head Start and Newton Community School District for 2017 2018 Bob Callaghan (Action Item)
- K. Consider Approval of a Cooperative Student Teaching/Practicum Agreement between Iowa State University and Newton Community School District Bob Callaghan (Action Item)
- L. Consider Approval of an Agreement between Knox College and Newton Community School District for Student Teaching 2017 2019 Bob Callaghan (Action Item)
- M. IASB Legislative Summary (2017) & Priorities (2018) Bob Callaghan (Discussion Item)
- N. **Denison Culture Survey Update** Travis Padget, Robyn Friedman, and Laura Selover, Director of Human Resources (Discussion Item)
- **X. Business Service Report** Gayle Isaac, Director of Business Services
  - A. Approval of Bills (Action Item)
- XI. New Business Old Business Bob Callaghan, Superintendent
  - A. Future Meeting Dates
    - 1. Board Work Session 5:30 PM June 26, 2017 (E. J. H. Beard Administration Center)
    - 2. Regular Board Meeting 6:30 PM June 26, 2017 (E. J. H. Beard Administration Center)

## XII. Adjourn